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From: Rodric Williams GRO 

Sent: Tue 24/05/2016 5:20:21 PM (UTC) 

To: John Davitt GRO 

Subject: RE: Post Office Limited - Update and Request for Further Advice 

Thanks John. 

Rather than us call Jonathan, could you be so good as to set up a conference call for us all to dial into? Contrary to my 
initial impression, we're going to be at different sites. 

Thanks again, Rodric 

From: John Davitt GRO 
Sent: 24 May 2016 16:44 
To: Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: Post Office Limited - Update and Request for Further Advice 

Thanks Rodric, that is in the diary. 
John 

John Davitt 
F al ris,r- rn Clerk 

11 KBW 
11 King's Bench Walk Temple London EC4Y 7EQ D 

GRO 
FI 

Confidentiality: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachment may be confidential and may contain privileged information. It is intended only for the 
use of the named recipient. If you are not the named recipient, please notify us immediately and delete it from your system. In such an event, you should not 
disclose the contents of this e-mail to any other person, nor copy or print it. 
11KBW Limited is a company registered in Ensiend & `.NnIc; RecrinHrnd No, 52927 Rcelstered Office 98 rA/entbury Lan._ BLickhuret Hill Essex I09 SPW. 

NOTE TO SOLICITORS: ALL PAPERS RECEIVED FOR MEMBERS OF CHAMBERS WILL BE SENT FOR SECURITY SHREDDING AT THE END OF THE 

PROCEEDINGS UNLESS YOU SPECIFICALLY REQUEST THEIR RETURN. 
Should you not wish your details to be added to our mailing list or wish to bE, removed from our mailing list please email REMOVE to Claire Hal ' GRO i ~._._._._._._._._._._., 
SAVE PAPER - please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 

From: Rodric Williams_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO
Sent: 24 May 2016 15:17 
To: John Davitt <i GRO 
Subject: RE: Post Office Limited - Update and Request for Further Advice 

Thanks John -- that's great and much appreciated. 
We'll call Jonathan? 

From: John Davitt [ GRO 
Sent: 24 May 2016 15:11 
To: Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: Post Office Limited - Update and Request for Further Advice 

Hi Rodric, 
We can go for 12pm on Friday, will you call us? 
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Chris should be able to make it but if his conference over runs he may be late etc. 

John 

John Davitt 
g l r s 

11 KBW 
11 King's Bench Walk Temple London EC4Y 7EQ 

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
11KBW Limited is a company registered in England &: Wales Registered No. 5829287 Registered Office 98 Westbury Lane, Buckhurst Hill, Essex IG9 5PW. 

NOTE TO SOLICITORS: ALL PAPERS RECEIVED FOR MEMBERS OF CHAMBERS WILL BE SENT FOR SECURITY SHREDDING AT THE END OF THE 
PROCEEDINGS UNLESS YOU SPECIFICALLY REQUEST THEIR RETURN. 
Should you not wish our details to be added to our mail ing list or wish to be removed from our mailing list please email REMOVE to Claire.Hala GRO 
SAVE F"APE.  -please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 

From: Rodric Williams L GRO 

Sent: 24 May 2016 11:39 
To: John Davitt GRO_ 
Subject: RE: Post Office Limited - Update and Request for Further Advice 

Thanks John. 

Could we a call at 1pm on Friday? 

Kind regards, Rodric 

From: John Davitt cRo 

Sent: 24 May 2016 09:55 
To: Rodric Williams 
Cc: Patrick Bourke; Jane MacLeod; Mark UnderwoodL_ 
Subject: RE: Post Office Limited - Update and Request for Further Advice 

Hi Rodric, 

Many thanks for your e-mail. 
Would you be available for a call something on Friday afternoon for a call with Jonathan and Chris? 

Regards, 

John 

John Davitt 
Barristers Clerk 

11 KBW 
11Kiinq's_ Bench _.Walk .Temple London EC4Y 7EQ 

GRO 
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Confidentiality: The information r,ontained in this e-mail and any attachment may be confidential and may contain privileged information. It is intended only for the 
use of the named recipient. If you are not the named recipient, please notify us immediately and delete it from your system. In such an event, you should not 
disclose the contents of this e-mail to any other person, nor copy or print it. 
11KBW Limited is a company registered in England A; Vales Registered No. 5829287 Registered Office 98 Westbury Lane, Buc rst I-[ill, Fssex IG9 5PW. 
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From: Rodric Williams L._. GRO ----- j 
Sent: 24 May 2016 0_ 0_:3. 3 
To: Jonathan Swift 4 GRO 

Cc: Christopher Knight < ------ GRO ;>; Patrick Bourke - cRo ?; Jane _._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
MacLeod __.___.__.GRO - ?; Mark Underwood; GRO 6; John Davitt 

GRO 
~------ ----- - --- --------- 

Subject: Post Office Limited - Update and Request for Further Advice 

Jonathan, 

POL has been progressing the 8 recommendations you made in your January 2016 Chairman's report concerning the 
further steps that POL might reasonably take in respect of the SPMR cases. With respect to the recommendations 
concerning Horizon (recommendations 3, 4 and 5) and POL's suspense accounts (recommendation 8), Deloitte LLP has 

scoped work that could be taken to address the recommendations, and has provided to POL a range of procedures 
which could be performed. 

POL is now considering the further instructions it could provide to Deloitte. Influencing these considerations is that on 
11 April 2016, court proceedings were started against POL when 91 Claimants issued a Claim Form in the High Court 
of Justice, Queen's Bench Division (copy attached). The Claim Form has not been served (it was provided to us for 
information only), and is not currently supported by a Statement of Case. It has however been supplemented by a 

letter dated 28 April 2016 from the Claimants solicitors, Freeths LLP, purportedly sent pursuant to the Practice 
Direction on Pre-Action Conduct. The letter is long (53 pages) and references (among others) issues with Horizon and 
POL's suspense accounts which overlap your recommendations 3, 4, 5 and 8, as well as issues with Post Office's 
prosecution practices (overlapping your recommendation 1) and branch support systems (overlapping your 
recommendation 7). 

When you first considered this matter for POL's Chairman, the SPMRs had been advancing their concerns through 

extrajudicial means, e.g. through MPs and in the media. Now that POL has been sued, is it reasonable for POL to 
address any further steps it might reasonably take in respect of the SPMR cases through the proceedings, rather than 
in response to your report and recommendations? 

I appreciate you may not have given this matter much thought over the past few months, so we would be happy to 
discuss this with you further by telephone in the first instance. I have copied John Davitt to help with the 

arrangements if you would find that more convenient. 

With thanks and kind regards, 
Rodric 

Rodric Williams 

Solicitor, Corporate Services 

Post Office Ltd 

20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ 

GRO GRO - -- Q 
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